Luten, Richard

From: Jamie.Pfister@dot.gov [mailto:Jamie.Pfister@dot.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 3:52 PM

To: Luten, Richard

Cc: Ausman, Jon M; Stutts, Elizabeth; James.Garland@dot.gov; andres.ramirez@dot.gov; david.schilling@dot.gov
Subject: RE: FTA only : STIP Amendment 09-08ft -- ARRA

Ok. This is approved. Thank you.

Richard -- will the future ARRA amendments be through the e-stip process?

From: Luten, Richard [mailto:Richard.Luten@dot.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 1:30 PM

To: Pfister, Jamie <FTA>; Immings, Myra <FTA>

Cc: Allen, Linda P; Alvarez, Ana; Arens, Yvonne; Cloud, Barbara; Borer, Barbara; Buckley, Terry; Johnson, Cassandra;
Crum, Katifani; Douberley, Sharon D; Dudley, Sonya; Duncan, Lisa; Caminiti, Gina; Hadley, Renee; Hagans, Tina; Horne-
Harley, Edna; Jobe, James; Simpson, Jo; Langston, Heidi; McAuliffe, Sean; Nixson, Fornicher; Pieratte, Pat; Patterson,
Greg; Rudolph, Dawn; Taylor, Aleah; Veenstra, Marianne

Subject: FTA only : STIP Amendment 09-08ft

FTA:

STIP Amendment No. 09-08ft for your review and approval. This is a manual Amendment.

Please provide me with your response (with reply also to those copied above) at your earliest convenience. Thank you.

To Districts:

Please remember to run the STIP estimate increases report for advanced warning on projects that may need
TIP/STIP amendments.

Here is the link: http://webapp02.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/federalaid/stip.aspx

Thank you

Richard, F Lnten



This STIP is Administered by the Federal Transit Administration (FTA STIP Amendment Number: 09-08R

FY2008/09 - 2012 13
TIP Page Number: State Wide N\A

On Thursday, April 09, 2009, the Fi DOT Metrapolitan Planning Organization amended the Transportation Improvement Program that was developed and
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ade ‘fdtg?alfna:gir:tzir’;?e with Title 23 and Title 49 in a continuing, cooperative and comprehensive transport?tlon planning process as a condition to the receipt

The amendment does not adversely impact the air quality conformity or finandial constraints of the STIP.

The STIP Amendment is consistent with the Adopted Long Range Transportation Plan. (Page NurnberN/A )
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STIP amendment crileria
A - The change adds new individual projects to the current STIP

An air conformity determination must be made by the MPO on amended projects within the non-atlainment or maintenance areas
E - The MPO is not in an alr quality non-attainment or maintenance area.

Project Name: ARRA FTA 5311 State Wide Bus

Status —[Item l Ver Description
Fund [Phase | FY 2000 | Fr2010 | ¥y 2011 Trv2012 | Fv 2013

Original STIP I J .

| [s - [s - [s - |s - |s :
Proposed Praject lazes33-1 | Am  |PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

| [s 77,440.00 $ - Is - Is ~ s ;
Propased Project laz6796-1 | AM  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

[ 15 sooomls T T T .
Proposed Projert fa26799-1 | AM  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

| [s  a71150.00]5 - s - s - s -
Proposed Project [426800-1 |  AM  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

Ts  114s000.00] 5 - Is - Is - s -

Proposed Project [a26801-1 |  Am  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

| |s  200000.00]s - [s - Is - 1 )
Propused Project lazesoz-1 | am  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

] [s 516,000.00 | $ - s - iy - s -
Proposed Project lazesoz1 | am  [purcnase veHICLES/EQUIPMENT

[ [s  asz4s0.00]% - |s - s - [s -
Propesed Prolect [azeso5-1 |  am  |PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

[ [ 268375.00]3 - s - s - s -
Proposed Project 1426806-1 I A PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

! s  285,04a00] 3 - Is - s . [s )
Proposed Project [426807-1 |  am  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

[ [s  as2380.00]$ - Is - s - s )
Proposed Project [a26808-1 |  am  purcHAsE vEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

| [$  1,246,000.00] § - s - s s ;
Proposed Project lazesoo-1 |  am  [pURcHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

| [s 258352003 - s - Ts - Is .
Proposed Project 1426810-1 I AM PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

| [s  1a2522.00]% - s - Is C s - -
Proposed Project [a26812-1 |  AM  |PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

I's 252,152.00 § - s . Is . Is .

Proposed Project ]426812—1 I AM PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

i I's 164,076.00] § - s - s . s ;
Proposed Project la26813-1 |  am  |PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT




| s 190522005 [s [s s
Proposed Project [a26814-1 |  AaM  |PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
[$  164,076.00]$ [s [$ [s
Proposed Project lazes1s1 |  AM  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
[ [s  140,000.00]s [s s |s
Proposed Project [a26816-1 | AM  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
[ [s  341,258.00]5 [$ (s [s
Proposed Project la26817-1 |  AM  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
[ Is 67,500.00] $ [s | $ [$
Proposed Praject lazes1z1 | am  [purchase veicLEs/EQUIPMENT
I IE 189,014.00 $ [s [s [s
Propased Project lazsgrsa | am  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
] [s  18s,194.00]§ [s [ $ B
Proposed Project la2es201 | am  [purcHase vERICLES/EQUIPMENT
I s 89000005 [s E [s
Propased Project Jazes21-1 | Am  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
| [s 90,000.00 | |s [s ['s
Proposed Project la26s22.1 |  am  [PurcHASE veEHIcLES/EQUIPMENT
[ [ 233333.00]8 [s [s [s
[proposed Project la26823-1 | am  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
I [$  305,00000]5 |'s [s [s
Ipropased project |s26824-1 |  am  |PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
[ [s 16600000 s B [s [s
|propesed Project lazes25-1 |  am  [purcHase veniciEs/EQUIPMENT
| [ [s 89,090.00] $ [s [$ B
|proposed Project [a26826-1 | am  [purcHase vemicLes/equIPMENT
| [s 76,004.00 | § I's Is [s
|proposed project [az6s271 |  am  [PurcHAsE vemicLES/EQUIPMENT
l | [s  1,051,862.00]3 [s Is s
{Proposed Project [426828-1 | am  [PuRcHASE vEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
| [ [s  210576.00]s |5 [4 [s
|Proposed Project l[a26829-1 | am  [PuRcHASE vEHICIES/EQUIPMENT
[ [s  259,424.00]% ['s [s [s
|Proposed Project |42583D-1 [ AM PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
| [s  217,500.00] 8 B B ls
lproposed Project la26831-1 | am  [PurcHAsE vEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
[ |$ 445,500.00|$ ]$ |$ |$
[Proposed Project [426832-1 |  AM  [PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
I [$  749,955.00] ¢ |s [s |E
|proposed project la2662201] AM  |PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
[ [$  291,880.00] $ | s Ls E
leropased Project [a2662101]  am  [purchase veHicLEs/EQUIPMENT
[¢  1,028703.00] ¢ [s |s B
Funding Source
After change AD
| $ - |s $ $ 3
Funding S5ource Balance Before Change| $ - s s $ s
Funding Source Balance After Change| $ - $ s 5 $
Net Change to Funding Source| $ - 5 $ $ $
Proposed Project Before Change | § - $ $ 5 5
Proposed Project After Change | $  12,624,280.00 | § $ 5 $
Net Change to Project| §  12,624,280.00] $ 4 s 5
Net Change to Funding Source| $ - 5 s $ 5
Net Change to Proposed Project| §  12,624,280.00| § $ 5 $
Net Change to STIP| §  12,624,280.00 | $ $ $ $




Line

# Dist

10
11
14
16
17
18
20
22
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
40
41
42
43
44
49
51
52
53
55
62
63
65
66
67
68
1
78
79
83
84
85
87
88
89
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Recipient

Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Collier County Board of County Commissioners
Good Wheels

Good Wheels

Lee County Board of County Commissioners

Lee County Board of County Commissioners

Lee County Board of County Commissioners
Manatee County Board of County Commissioners
Polk County Board of County Commissioners

Polk County Board of County Commissioners
Alachua County Board of County Commissioners
City of Alachua

Baker County Board of County Commissioners
Baker County Board of County Commissioners
Suwannee River Economic Council

Clay County Council on Aging

Clay County Council on Aging

Clay County Council on Aging

Suwannee Valley Transit Authority

Levy County Board of County Commissioenrs

Big Bend Transit - Madison

Nassau County Council on Aging

Ride Solution - Putham

Ride Solution - Putham

Big Bend Transit - Taylor

Big Bend Transit - Taylor

A&A Transport

A&A Transport

Calhoun County Senior Citizen Association
Calhoun County Senior Citizen Association

Big Bend Transit - Gadsden

Big Bend Transit - Gadsden

Big Bend Transit - Gadsden

Gulf County Association for Retarded Citizens
Jackson County Transportation, Inc.

Jackson County Transportation, Inc.

Big Bend Transit - Jefferson

Big Bend Transit - Jefferson

Liberty County Board of County Commissioners
Liberty County Board of County Commissioners
Panama City MPO

Escambia County Board of County Commissioners
Escambia County Board of County Commissioners
Santa Rosa County Board of County Commissioners
Santa Rosa County Board of County Commissioners
Santa Rosa County Board of County Commissioners
Senior Resource Association of Indian River

Saint Lucie County Board of County Commissioners
Flagler County Board of County Commissioners

Project
Descrip.

Minivans with lifts

23' Cutaway Bus

23' Diesel Bus with Lift
Minivan with low floor
31' Hybrid Bus

Diesel Bus Low-floor
Diesel Bus

Diesel Bus, Type D

22' Paratransit Bus

31' Fix Route Bus

Bus, Gas, Type D

Bus, Gas, Type D

Bus, Gas, Type D
Minivan

Bus, Gas, Type D

Bus, Gas, Type D

Bus, Diesel, Type D
Bus, Diesel, Type D
Bus, Diesel

Bus, Gas, Type D

Bus, Diesel, Type D
Bus, Gas, Type D

Bus, Gas, Type D
Minivan

Bus, Gas, Type D

12 - Passenger Van
Bus, Gas, Type D
Minivan

Type E Transit Bus
Type D Transit Bus

31' Cutaway Bus

23' Cutaway Bus

Vans

22' Cutaway Bus

22' Bus

22' Bus

23' Cutaway Bus

Vans

Minivan

Vans

26' Cutaway Bus

26' Diesel Cutaway Bus
8-Passenger Van
Wheel Chair Van and PM
Wheel Chair Van and PM
12-Passenger Van and PM
12 - Passenger Van

26' Diesel Cutaway Bus
27' Cutaway Bus, Gasoline

Florida Department of Transportation

Section 5311 ARRA Grant Application for FY 2008-09
Federal Fiscal Year: Stimulus

Program of Projects for FL-86-X001

Quantity
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Counties
Served

Hardee, Highlands, Okeechobee
Collier

Glades, Hendry
Glades, Hendry
Lee

Lee

Lee

Manatee

Polk

Polk

Alachua
Alachua

Baker

Baker
Bradford, Dixie, Gilchrist, Lafayette
Clay

Clay

Clay

Columbia, Hamilton, Suwannee
Levy

Madison
Nassau
Putnam
Putnam

Taylor

Taylor

Union

Union

Calhoun
Calhoun
Gadsden
Gadsden
Gadsden

Gulf

Jackson
Jackson
Jefferson
Jefferson
Liberty

Liberty

Bay

Escambia
Escambia
Santa Rosa
Santa Rosa
Santa Rosa
Indian River
Saint Lucie
Flagler

Total
ARRA
Share

77,440
80,000
395,150
76,000
200,000
148,000
800,000
200,000
420,000
96,000
381,228
71,261
190,614
77,761
285,044
190,614
214,014
77,761
1,246,000
254,152
142,522
254,152
127,076
37,000
142,522
48,000
127,076
37,000
50,000
90,000
156,064
137,194
48,000
67,500
127,216
61,798
137,194
48,000
37,000
52,000
90,000
200,000
33,333
66,000
70,000
30,000
305,000
89,090
76,004

Programmed
by
co/
District

CO
CO
(6{0)
CO
CO
CO
CO
CO
(60]
Cco
(60)
CO
CO
CO
CcO
CO
CO
CO
CO
CO
CO
(0]
(6{0)
CO
CO
(60]
CO
(6]
CcO
Cco
CO
CO
(6{0)
CO
(6{0)
CO
(60]
(60]
CO
(6{0)
CO
(6]
(6]
(60]
(60]
(6]
CO
CO
CO

FM#

426833-1-93-01
426796-1-93-01
426799-1-93-01
426799-1-93-01
426800-1-93-01
426800-1-93-01
426800-1-93-01
426801-1-93-01
426802-1-93-01
426802-1-93-01
426803-1-93-01
426804-1-93-01
426805-1-93-01
426805-1-93-01
426806-1-93-01
426807-1-93-01
426807-1-93-01
426807-1-93-01
426808-1-93-01
426809-1-93-01
426810-1-93-01
426811-1-93-01
426812-1-93-01
426812-1-93-01
426813-1-93-01
426813-1-93-01
426814-1-93-01
426814-1-93-01
426815-1-93-01
426815-1-93-01
426816-1-93-01
426816-1-93-01
426816-1-93-01
426817-1-93-01
426818-1-93-01
426818-1-93-01
426819-1-93-01
426819-1-93-01
426820-1-93-01
426820-1-93-01
426821-1-93-01
426822-1-93-01
426822-1-93-01
426824-1-93-01
426824-1-93-01
426824-1-93-01
426823-1-93-01
426825-1-93-01
426826-1-93-01



Florida Department of Transportation
Section 5311 ARRA Grant Application for FY 2008-09
Federal Fiscal Year: Stimulus
Program of Projects for FL-86-X001

Programmed

Total by

Line Project Counties ARRA Cco/
# Dist Recipient Descrip. Quantity Served Share District FM#

90 5 Lake County Board of County Commissioners 26' Cutaway Bus, Gasoline 14 Lake 1,051,862 (ef0] 426827-1-93-01
91 5 Sumter County Board of County Commissioners 22' Cutaway Bus, Gasoline 2 Sumter 134,036 CO 426828-1-93-01
92 5 Sumter County Board of County Commissioners Minivan 2 Sumter 76,540 CO 426828-1-93-01
98 7 Citrus County Tranist 22' Bus, Gas 4 Citrus 259,424 coO 426829-1-93-01
101 7 Hernando County Board of County Commissioners Small Cutaway Bus 3 Hernado 217,500 CO 426830-1-93-01
105 7 Pasco County Board of County Commissioners Paratransit Buses 2 Pasco 116,600 CO 426831-1-93-01
106 7 Pasco County Board of County Commissioners Transit Bus 1 Pasco 330,000 CO 426831-1-93-01
145 Section 5311(f) Ride Solution 35' Standard Diesel Bus 3 749,955 CO 426832-1-93-01
146 Statewide Capital Cost of Contracting 31 Vans Leased for 21 months 31 291,880 CO 426622-1-94-01
148 State Administration Administration/Vehicle Cost Increases 1,028,703 coO 426621-1-94-01

12,624,280





